From: .

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2024 3:18 PM

To: fvpdata

Subject: Re: Proof transcript | Inquiry into capturing data on family violence perpetrators in
Victoria

, 've
not been able to generate more detailed answers to the questions on notice, so | will have to
leave those there. | apologise for that.

Best wishes,
Michael.
Professor Michael Flood

School of Justice
Queensland University of Technology

Writings & speeches: http://www.xyonline.net/category/authors/michael-flood
QUT staff page: http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/m.flood/

Researcher showcase: https://research.qut.edu.au/centre-for-justice/researcher-
showcase/professor-michael-flood/

Book, Engaging Men and Boys in Violence Prevention (2019). Available FREE from:
https://xyonline.net/content/new-book-engaging-men-and-boys-violence-prevention

Effective Practice in Violence Prevention Education with Boys and Young Men (2024): This new
report examines best practice in violence prevention education with boys and young men in
classrooms and other face-to-face settings.
https://eprints.qut.edu.au/251170/2/ViolencePreventionEducation.pdf






